

John Kennedy

From: Eliut Rodriguez [eliut@neptunonetworks.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 5:25 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Jose Ralat; Pedro Andres; Sandra Cruz; Jorge Melendez; Jose J. Robles
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0004-EX-PL-2006
Signed By: eliut@neptunonetworks.com

Hi Mr. Kennedy:

In reference to your telephone conversation with Mr. Jose Robles (from Neptuno Networks), we confirm that Mr. Jose Muñiz is no longer with Neptuno Networks. We are designating Mr. Jose Robles and Mr. Jorge Melendez as point-of-contact for FCC 0004-EX-PL-2006; please remove any previous reference of point-of-contact.

As follows the email address and mobile phone number for the above new point-of-contact:

Mr. Jose Robles
email: jrobles@neptunonetworks.com
Mobile: 787-391-8527

Mr. Jorge Melendez
Email: jmelendez@neptunonetworks.com
Mobile: 787-948-4595

If you need additional information do not hesitate to contact us.

Thanks,

--

Eliut Rodriguez Carrion
Chief Technology Officer
Neptuno Networks
Office 787-777-0018
Fax 787-777-0081

From: Jose J. Robles
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 6:05 PM
To: Jose Ralat; Eliut Rodriguez
Cc: Pedro Andres; Jorge Melendez; Felix Aviles
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0004-EX-PL-2006

Jose/ Eliut,

Este es el email que me envio el Sr. Kennedy debido a la conversación que tuvimos hoy.

Jose J. Robles Estrella
Site Maintenance & Network Documentation
Neptuno Networks
Office : 787-777-0018
Cel. : 787-391-8527
Email : jrobles@neptunonetworks.com

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended

4/11/2006

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies.

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 10:18 AM
To: Jose J. Robles
Subject: FCC File # 0004-EX-PL-2006

Mr. Jose Robles,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, March 29, 2006, please verify that Mr. Jose Muniz is no longer with Neptuno Networks and that you are now the designated point-of-contact for application 0004-EX-PL-2006.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

4/11/2006